Naveed Ahmed Wassan

Assistant Professor

NUST Business School

Email: naveed.wassan@nbs.nust.edu.pk

Contact:



About

Dr. Naveed Ahmed Wassan is working as Assistant Professor in the NUST Business School. Dr. Naveed Ahmed Wassan has a PhD in Operations Research. Dr. Naveed Ahmed Wassan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Operations Research	2011 - 2015
University of Kent at Canterbury , United Kingdom	
MSc in Management Science	2010 - 2011
University of Kent at Canterbury , United Kingdom	
BS in Computer Science	2002 - 2006
Shah Abdul Latif University Khairpur , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Professor	2024- Present
NUST Business School	
Operations Manager	2021 - 2023
Unity Imaging Services, Houston, Texas, USA , Houston, Texas, USA	
Assistant Professor	2017 - 2021
Sukkur IBA University , Sukkur, Sindh, Pakistan	
Software Developer	2007 - 2009
Minimark Soft , karachi	